

Angela Vergel

Controller at Thermo Fisher Scientific

Summary

Extensive experience in consolidation and reporting, Capex and headcount controlling, cost center accounting, revenue project management & pricing in different industries such as the Pharma and Automotive. I am interested in looking into opportunities in Controlling/finance in the Zürich city area or surroundings.

Experience

Controller at Thermo Fisher Scientific / Prionics AG

November 2013 - Present (2 years 2 months)

Pricing/Controlling Analyst at GM Suisse

January 2010 - July 2013 (3 years 7 months)

-Assisting in Model year price setting for the Opel brand -Monat Closing & related activities (actual vs forecast deviations, accruals building and reporting to Headquarters) -Cash Flow & profitability Statement Analysis and reporting -Fleet sales strategy (rental, Mayor rental, B2B) -Ad/Hoc financial projects -Assisitng in Budget planning - Carline profitability reporting/analysis

Financial Analyst at General Motors Europe

October 2005 - December 2009 (4 years 3 months)

- Responsible for the Model Year pricing setting/recommendation of the brands Opel, Saab & Chevrolet on a European level.
- Analysis of the contribution margin (CM): identify issues & recommend solutions related to taxing, material & campaign cost on a country level.
- Saab European coordinator: link between commercial finance (ZH) and Saab business development in Sweden. Recommendation of financial strategies & prices for the current MY.
- Presenting pricing & financial strategies to Top Management on a regular basis.
- Recommendation of campaign strategies based on financial & marketing data.
- Project Finance: responsible for the future carlines project planning.

Financial Analyst at Abbott Diagnostics

February 2005 - September 2005 (8 months)

- Responsible for the planning and consolidation of the region East/South headcount, royalties, P&L and capital for the three divisions Abbott Diagnostics, Molecular and Diabetes Care.
- Prepare, plan and update expenses for the headquarters. Analyse variances on a monthly basis.
- Provide full country support and act as a window between region countries and area headquarters.
- Provide backup for the balance sheet of the region.
- P&L variance analysis.

Junior IT Controller at Aventis Pharma

June 2003 - January 2005 (1 year 8 months)

- Tracking actual spending, develop and update forecast together with the client for IS expenses
- Ensure compliance with corporate requirements
- Participation in projects on a financial stand point as required
- Report and analysis of variances, participation in the development of the Infrastructure Business Plan 2004-2006

Skills & Expertise

Pricing

Business Planning

Finance

Analysis

Budgets

Variance Analysis

Project Management

Cash Flow

Consolidation

Financial Modeling

Financial Analysis

Business Development

Corporate Finance

Financial Reporting

Education

Offenburg University of Applied Sciences

MBA, International Consulting, 2001 - 2003

Fachhochschule Pforzheim - Hochschule für Gestaltung, Technik und Wirtschaft

Certificate, International Management, 2001 - 2001

University of Missouri-Columbia

Bachelor, Industrial Engineering, 1994 - 1999

Angela Vergel

Controller at Thermo Fisher Scientific



[Contact Angela on LinkedIn](#)